

Akin Gump

STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP

PRATIK A. SHAH
202.887.4210/fax: 202.887.4288
pshah@akingump.com

March 23, 2018

VIA HAND DELIVERY

The Hon. Scott S. Harris
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *BOKF, N.A., as First Loan Trustee v. Momenive Performance Materials, Inc., et al.* (No. 17-1291), and *Wilmington Trust, N.A., as 1.5 Lien Trustee v. Momenive Performance Materials, Inc., et al.* (No. 17-1292)

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Momenive Performance Materials, Inc., et al., in the above-captioned cases. The petitions for writs of certiorari were filed on March 12, 2018, and placed on this Court's docket on March 14, 2018. The responses are currently due on April 13, 2018. Respondents respectfully request an extension of time for filing the responses to and including May 14, 2018. The additional time is necessary due to the heavy press of matters before this Court and other courts.

Yours sincerely,



Pratik A. Shah

cc: Philip D. Anker
Douglas Hallward-Driemeier

hshah

2018 MAR 23 A 10:53

SUPREME COURT
RECEIVED
POLICE